FILED 2/15/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 02181-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 15, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Marissa Ramos, Supervisor, Division of Engineering e LR
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ~ 7°¢

RE: Administrative Closure of Docket No. 20210039-WS - Application for original
water and wastewater certificates for existing utility currently charging for service
in Collier County, application for pass through of regulatory assessment fees, and
application for original certificate of authorization for existing utility currently
char&ng for service, by Collier Utility Company.

On February 12, 2021, Collier Utility Company (Collier or Utility) filed its application for
approval of certificates and a pass-through of regulatory assessment fees. Subsequently, Docket
No. 20210039-WS was established. On February 15, 2021, the Utility filed a letter withdrawing
its application and requesting a refund of its filing fee of $2,250. The Utility stated that it
inadvertently filed its application and became aware that the Commission does not have
jurisdiction in Collier County after filing.

This docket was erroneously opened by the Utility. Therefore, pursuant to Section 2.07 C.2.d(1),
of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that Docket No. 20210039-WS be
administratively closed and the Utility’s filing fee of $2,250 be refunded.





